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The Levy Brothers Building, designed by the firm of Clarke and Loo mis, is 
located on the northeast corner of Third and Market Streets in Louisville (see photo 1). 
Occupying a prominent downtown site, its location is two blocks south of the Ohio 
River and three blocks northeast of the Jefferson County Courthouse and the 
Louisville City Hall Complex (listed on the National Register April 10, 1972 and 
September 1, 1976, respectively).

This five-story building is constructed of red smooth-faced saadstone. A six-story 
pyramidal slate-roofed tower that originally held'an elevator occupies the corner 
position and provides the pivoting point for sections extending north and east. 
Above the first-floor level, details and openings remain intact, including two 
major round-arched bay windows having a height of two floors (see photo 2).

Though much of the building's terracotta detail has the overwrought quality attributed 
to the French Renaissance in the late 19th century, the final design is more discreet 
than a version shown in a lavish perspective drawing in the 1895 brochure, "Louisville of 
Today." "As erected, the structure has considerable dignity as well as display 

SLOT many years the arches, balconies, windows, were framed by bright electric 
lights at night/, and the reddish-yellow brick and terracotta provides an appealing 
contrast to the colder grey limestone and pale yellow brick of much downtown 

/Louisville^ construction."1

The annex which extends from the north arm of the original building completed in 
1893 was begun by the Louisville firm of Joseph and Joseph in 1913. Designed in 
the same style and employing the same materials, this addition is well integrated 
with the initial store. With the exception of first-floor modifications, such as 
the covering of bullseyes and the addition of cast-iron grillwork (see photos 3 and 4), 
the Levy Brothers Building's exterior remains essentially as designed. The interior 
has been considerably altered to accommodate present day retail practice.

Walter E. Langsam, Metropolitan Preservation Plan (Louisville; Falls of the 
Ohio Metropolitan Council of Governments, 1973), p. 93.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Levy Brother Building, located in downtown Louisville, remains as one of 
Louisville's finest examples in the city of sandstone construction, Richardsonian- 
Romanesque design, and commercial investment. Designed by C. J. Clarke and 
Arthur Loomis, the red sandstone structure creates a strong physical landmark; 
its tower is a pivot at the intersection of two downtown streets.

In their design for Levy Brothers, Clarke and Loomis tried their hand at deviating 
from the standard Richardsonian style of most of their work in the 1890s. The new 
building was completed in 1893, though enlarged later. The newspaper account of 
the opening states that the design is of "no particular style of architecture, but in 
detail what may be called French Renaissance. 1 ' Actually, the profile of the tower, 
which turns the corner so effectively, the combination of square-headed and round- 
arched windows, and the delicate, open treatment of the street level shop windows are 
all reminiscent of the Chicago School.

The owners, Moses and Henry Levy were originally from Germany. Moses Levy 
emigrated in 1857 from Nierstein, Germany, to the United States, to be followed 
fifteen years later in 1872 by his younger brother Henry. In 1861 Moses opened a 
store known as "Levy, The Clothier," which in 1866, moved to the northeast corner 
of Third and Market Streets the present location of the firm. Henry joined his brother 
in business about a year after his immigration into America, and the store has been 
continuously .run by the Levys, now aided by the fourth generation, since its inception.

The old building was razed on June 14, 1892 and the Levy brothers opened their new 
building on September 28, 1895 with a magnificent party whose "floral designs" and 
music attracted "many from a distance in the county all over the State."

Years later hundreds of iwcandesent lights were added to exterior and display areas 
from which comes the (now archaic) local expression, "Lit up like Levy's." Another 
custom of the store was to send a pair of "pants" (about the size of one's hand) to 
many newborns in the city with a letter stating: "...When he shall gave outgrown these 
we shall be glad to have him call on us for another pair...."

(continued)
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(signed drawing of store for Levy Brothers).
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Henry Levy, 5821 Brittany Woods Circle, Louisville
cOrace Levy, 5821 Brittany Woods Circle, Louisville

a Jane Levy Weinberg {Mrs. Martin), 5011 Cliffwood Road, Louisville
v Dorothy L. Steiner (Mrs. Bernard), 2600 Canterbury Road, Birmingham, Alabama
* James H. Levy Jr., c/o Levy Bros., Inc., Louisville
tJerri Levy Blumenthal (Mrs. Morris), 2721 Altadena Lake Road, Birmingham, Alabama
^Stuart G. Levy Jr., 201 Travois Road, Louisville
Jtuart and Selma Levy, 201 Travois Road, Louisville
Robert S. Levy, 87-O4alaktH9i?^e, Lexington ^ - /£# p.
E. H. Mann (Mrs. Harry), 5201 Tomahawk Road, Louisville
Frances Hiller (Mrs. Merwin), 364 Central Avenue, Highland Park, Illinois
Frank Fleischaker, Trustee, 5208 Tomahawk Road, Louisville
Richard Felsenthal,
.Judith Goodman (Mrs. Nelson), 117 Blaino ^tea4y Louisville 
Rose Felsenthal (Mrs. Henry), 475 Highland Avenue North, Memphis, Tennessee 38122 
Sidney Feltenstein Jr., 11 Munnings Drive, Sudbury, Massachusetts 01776 

Robert Felsenthal, Felsenthal' s, Brownsville, Tennessee 
^Karolyn Feltenstein (Mrs. Sidney), 8114 Lake Terrace, Louisville 
^Liberty National Bank and Trust Co. , 416 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville 

Bros. , Inc. , 235 West Market Street, Louisville
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Both the Levy brothers were active in their community. Moses was a director 
of the Cleveland Orphan Asylum, a member of the Board of Trade, The 
Commercial Club, the Standard Club, and others; Henry was a member of the 
Board of Trade, a director of the Commercial Club, vice-president of the 
Standard Club, Chairman of the Building Committee of the Young Hebrew Men's 
Association, and a Trustee of Temple Adas Israel.
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Greater Louisville, 1895, p. 91 (signed drawing for the Levy Brothers Store).

History of the Jews in Louisville. Compiled by Jewish Historical Society, date 
unknown, pp. 47 and 50 (biographies of Henry and Moses Levy).

Louisville Anzeiger. March 1, 1893, p. 11 (advertisement for Levy Brothers). 

_____________. March 1, 1898 (biographies of Henry and Moses Levy). 

Louisville Evening Post. September 28, 1893, pp. 2 and 8. 

Louisville of Today (1895). (ill., p. 60).

Preservation. Louisville: Falls of the Ohio Metropolitan Council of Governments, 
1973. Text by Walter E. Langsam, p. 93.

Riebel. Louisville Panorama, p. 80 (ill., p. 193).
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Levy Brothers Building, 235 W. Market Street,

County, Kentucky . nnItem number iu Page

Verbal Boundary Description

The Levy Brothers Building occupies an L-shaped lot identified as City Block 
17A Lot 102, The building occupies the entire lot. This nomination does not 
include the three-story addition to the -east side of the building which occupies 
City Block 17A Lot 103. See attached real estate map for dimensions.
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